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July 08, 2025 

 

 

HARVERHILL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Haverhill City Hall  

4 Summer Street  

Haverhill MA, 01830 

 

RE:  Request for Determination of Applicability (RDA) 

 Ground Mounter Solar array.  

Northern Essex Community College  

100 Elliott St 

Haverhill, MA 01803 

 

 

Dear Chair and Commission Members, 

 

Green Seal Environmental LLC, on behalf of Solect Energy Development, LLC is pleased to submit the attached 

RDA application and Site Plan for a proposed ground mounted solar array at the Northern Essex Community 

College. 

 

Jurisdictionally, the project is outside of all regulated buffers. Work in this area will include installation helical 

screw anchors in a grassed area, approximate eleven rows layout as shown on the site plan. The system will produce 

approximately 480 kw AC. The site does not fall in a flood zone, nor does it contain NHESP wildlife habitat. 

 

For erosion and sedimentation controls the project calls for the installation o a perimeter silt fence and silt sacks to 

be install to all catch basins around the perimeter. 

 

We would kindly ask the Commission to review this work and issue a negative determination. The requisite filing 

fee is included. We look forward to presenting the project at your next regularly scheduled meeting at which time 

we can address any questions or concerns the members may have. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the undersigned at your earliest 

convenience. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Jose Pichardo 

Engineering Manager  

 
CC:   Solect Energy, Ken Lacourse 


